
FUJO0155268 
FUJO0155268 

Thomas Penn 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 08 October 2008 08:27 
To: Sewell Peter (FEL01) 
Cc: Thomas Penny POH - 61 29D 

Subject: Checking ARQ Events

Pete, 

I'm not sure that I'm the best person to be checking through the ARQ events for Penny. 

I think it would be better if you arranged with Mik for SSC to do this as part of there normal activities. Presumably they 
were doing this while I was on leave, but now that I'm back Steven has started sending them back to me. 

I'm happy to advise on specific questions, but I think SSC have a better detailed knowledge of what causes these 
events and what are known to be benign than I have. They also have processes in place to cover for leave etc. 

Regards 

Gareth 

.areth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account • 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road,
Tel:. ^^O
Mobile:
email: _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Web: htto://uk.fuiitsu.com

Please consider the environment- do you really need to print this email? 

Fejitsi.i Services Limited. Registered it England no 96056 Registered Office 22 Baker Sired. London. W 1 U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its Intended recipient. Its contents. are subject to a,duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

1 


